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August 5, 1992

Mr. Steve Matthews
0WFN904
US Nuclear Hegulatory Connission
Washington, D.C. 20555

~

Dear Mr Matthews:
~

Per our recent telephone conversation, the Nuclear Regulatory Connission has
permission to copy and distribute the following Hetional Board publicat'ons:

National Board Bulletin, Winter, 1991
NBBInfoletter, Numbers 16, 17, 18 & 19

We appreciate the efforts of the NRC in alerting government and industry to the
safety concerns associated with the use of flanges that do not meet the ANSI
B16.5 standards.

Very truly yours,
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